
From: Johnny Titsworth
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly
Cc: Kyle Adams; Leslie Garvis
Subject: Gissler B 31 work plan
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2016 1:06:07 PM
Attachments: Gissler B 31 work plan (2).pdf

Mike/Heather/Shelly    
 
Attached is the work plan & analytical for the remediation of the Gissler B 31.  We collected samples
 down to 20’ below surface.  We were not able to get and deeper samples due to a dense caliche
 barrier.  We weren’t able to completely delineate, but we did show that the chlorides did decrease
 at deeper levels.  I believe that the chlorides are being held up at the barrier.  We would like to
 proceed with the remediation, so that we can start the regrowth process before the growing
 season.  If there are any questions or concerns, feel free to contact us.  Thanks. 
 
Johnny Titsworth
HSE COORDINATOR
 
BURNETT OIL CO., INC.
P.O. Box 188
CR 220 North
Loco Hills, NM 88255
MOBILE: (432)-425-2891
EMAIL: jtitsworth@burnettoil.com
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